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Modification Report Consultation 
Responding to this consultation
This is the Modification Report Consultation for MP090 ‘Incorporation of Non GBCS Non-Mandated Alerts into the sec’.
We invite you to respond to this consultation and welcome your responses to the questions set out in this form. To help us better understand your views on this Modification Proposal, please provide rationale to support your responses.
To help us process your response efficiently, please email your completed response form to sec.change@gemserv.com with the subject line ‘MP090 Modification Report Consultation response’.
If you have any questions or you wish to respond verbally, please contact Khaleda Hussain on 020 7770 6719 or email sec.change@gemserv.com.
Deadline for responses
This consultation will close at 17:00 on Friday 2 October 2020. 
The Change Board may not be able to consider late responses.

Summary of the proposal
What is the issue?
Providing the Alert is in the correct format, the GBCS Parse & Correlate software allows any Alerts (whether they are included in GBCS or not) sent by Devices to be passed to the DCC User.
Many DCC Users only recognise Alerts defined in the GBCS as when the Smart Metering Implementation Programme (SMIP) was in its infancy Non GBCS Alerts were not expected to be in use. As a result, DCC Users’ systems have not been designed to recognise NGNM Alerts.
As these are currently not included in the GBCS, the Parse & Correlate software provides the Alert code but does not provide a description of the problem the Alert is communicating. Suppliers therefore receive Alerts but are unable to identify the reason for them. 

What is the solution?
The proposed solution is to incorporate the Alerts into GBCS and implement supporting technical changes to allow them to be readable, but not make them configurable. The Proposer and Working Group agreed that this solution was best as the incorporation of these changes will help the Service Users to identify the NGNM Alerts but will not be as expensive as making the Alerts configurable.

Will I be impacted?
MP090 is expected to impact the following SEC Parties:
Large Suppliers.
Small Suppliers.
Electricity Network Operators.
Gas Network Operators.
Other SEC Parties.
DCC.
Full details of how this modification may impact you can be found in the Modification Report.
Respondent details
	Respondent details

	Name
	Click and insert your name
	Organisation
	Click and insert the name of the organisation you are responding for
	Phone number
	Click and insert a phone number we can call you on with any queries


	Parties represented

	Party Category
	Click and select your Party Category
	Parties represented
	Click and insert the name(s) of any SEC Parties you are responding for


	Confidential information

	Does your response contain any confidential information?

	Response
	Click and select your response
	If ‘yes’, please clearly mark all confidential information (e.g. in red font).
Any confidential responses will be shared with the Change Board and the Authority under a Red classification in accordance with the SEC Panel Information Policy.



Consultation questions
	Question 1

	Do you believe that MP090 should be approved or rejected?
Please provide your rationale with reference to the General SEC Objectives.

	Response
	Click and select your response
	Rationale
	Click and insert the rationale for your response



	Question 2

	Please provide any further comments you may have.

	Comments
	Click and insert the rationale for your response

Smart Energy Code Administrator and Secretariat (SECAS)

8 Fenchurch Place, London, EC3M 4AJ
020 7090 7755
secas@gemserv.com

	
	[image: ]
	

	MP090 Modification Report Consultation
	
	Page 2 of 3

This document has a Classification of White



image1.jpeg
Smart Energy Code




image2.jpeg
o
Gemserv




